Not read: [EXTERNAL] Sentencing letter for Jonathan Owen Shroyer

Subject: Not read: [EXTERNAL] Sentencing letter for Jonathan Owen Shroyer
From: "Paschall, Kimberly (USADC)" <Kimberly.Paschall@usdoj.gov>

Date: 9/18/2023, 5:23 PM
To: ROBERTA HILL <rbhill67 @comcast.net>

Your message
To: Paschall, Kimberly (USADC)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sentencing letter for Jonathan Owen Shroyer
Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2023 2:44:28 AM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time

was deleted without being read on Monday, September 18, 2023 9:23:05 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time.

Final-recipient: RFC822; KPaschall@usa.doj.gov

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; deleted
X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: MZXJRylwl@OF9FO2ULOIYg==

Original-Message-ID: <1529721310.450861.1694313868291@connect.xfinity.com>

X-Display-Name: Paschall, Kimberly (USADC)

1of1 9/19/2023, 12:55 AM


mailto:KPaschall@usa.doj.gov
mailto:KPaschall@usa.doj.gov
mailto:1529721310.450861.1694313868291@connect.xfinity.com
mailto:1529721310.450861.1694313868291@connect.xfinity.com

